Kourosh To Michael Holbrook/DPI/VICGOV1@VICGOV1
Mehin/DPI/VICGOV1

20/05/2008 08:52 AM

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: Wardie-1 - Daily Update to 0600hrs, 18 May 2008

Please Michael.
KM

Regards

Kourosh Mehin

Dr Kourosh Mehin

Principal Petroleum Resources Advisor
Tel.: (61 3) 9658 4416

Fax.: (61 3) 9658 4499

Mobile: 0419 597 010

----- Forwarded by Kourosh Mehin/DPI/VICGOV1 on 20/05/2008 08:51 AM -----

"Tony Kress"
<TKress@3doil.com.au> To
18/05/2008 10:19 AM cc

Subject Wardie-1 - Daily Update to 0600hrs, 18 May 2008

Good morning everyone,

Operations on the Wardie-1 well since yesterday’'s e-mail were as follows:

0000hrs-2400hrs 17 May 2008:

Drilled out shoe track to 747m. Cleaned out rathole to 751m.

Drilled 3m of new formation to 754mMDRT.

Circulated and conditioned mud.

Performed FIT to 1.57 SG / 13.1ppg EMW (no leak off).

Drilled ahead 311mm (12.25" hole) from 754m to 1397mMDRT.

Troubleshot and repaired problem with drilling control system (software related)
Drilled ahead to 1446mMDRT.

0000hrs-0600hrs 18 May 2008:

Drilled ahead 311mm (12.25" hole) from 1446m to 1610mMDRT.

Forward Plan:
Directionally drill 311mm (12.25") hole to well TD.

Regards,



Tony

Anthony Kress
Operations Geologist

3D Qil Limited
164 Flinders Lane
Melbourne, Vic, 3000

Tel: +61 3 9650 9866

Fax: +61 3 9639 1960
Mob: +61 431 850 803
www.3doil.com.au



